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November 20, 2019

Ms. Christine E. Long
Registrar and Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 277th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: Alectra Utilities Corporation (“Alectra Utilities”)
Incentive Regulation Mechanism (“IRM”) Application for 2020 Electricity
Distribution Rates and Charges (OEB File No. EB-2019-0018) — Written
Reply Submissions

We are legal counsel to Alectra Utilities in the above-referenced proceeding. Procedural Order
No. 1 established 4:45 pm on Friday, November 15, 2019 as the deadline for OEB staff and
intervenors to file their written submissions on the M-Factor proposal, with reply submissions
due by Alectra Utilities on Monday, November 25, 2019.

In addition to receiving several submissions in the evening of November 15, Alectra Utilities
received late submissions from AMPCO and VECC on the morning of November 18, revised
submissions from CCC in the afternoon of November 18, and lengthy submissions from SEC on
the morning of November 19.

In light of the foregoing, Alectra Utilities will file its reply submissions on the M-Factor elements
of the application, as well as its reply submissions on the capitalization policy elements of the
application, by no later than Friday, November 29, 2019.

dnathan Myers

cc: Indy Butany-DeSouza, Alectra Utilities
Charles Keizer, Torys LLP
All Parties
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